Frederick Peak Golf Course Board Meeting

**Regular Meeting** 

Frederick Peak Golf Course clubhouse

September 13th, 2021

A regular meeting of the Frederick Peak Golf Course Board was held on September 13th, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. at the Frederick Peak Golf Course clubhouse, the same notice of meeting was given according to law. All of the proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the meeting was open to the public. A public Information Agenda Packet was available at the public information table. Notice of Open Meetings Act was provided as required by law.

Board members present were Getty, Balliet, Muirhead, and Jordan. Director of Golf and Grounds Jacob Fuehrer was also present.

Past minutes were approved 4-0.

No member of the public was present to comment.

The Clubhouse has successfully hosted several weddings this season. \$5200 in revenue occurred at the most recent wedding. More bartenders are needed for future weddings to reduce line length. Wristbands to identify those 21 or older will likely be used in the future. The electrical panel donated by Northstar Electric has been perfect for music and entertainment on the pad. In the future, keg prices sold to wedding parties will need to be marked up more to generate appropriate revenue. Drink tickets may also be pre purchased by wedding parties in the future. In overall revenue for the season, budget numbers look good. The total revenue is slightly down from projections, but expenses are down too. Looking ahead to the winter months, the Frederick Peak Golf Board looks to increase wages for clubhouse employees to attract more golf shop attendants and bartenders. The board is also exploring ways to relieve employee stress. The golf course has purchased sound panels to reduce echoes in the clubhouse. The golf course also purchased an AED to keep in the clubhouse with the assistance of a grant from LARM.

Security camera systems are being researched for the clubhouse and maintenance shop. A system with 4-8 cameras running on Cat5 wire system to be the best fit, but Fuehrer will do more research.

On the grounds, Fuehrer reported that the course was looking good. The only issue he is facing is the fairway mower reels getting dull as the season nears the end. The new nursery area is growing well. The greens will be needle tine aerated in the next week using a Toro aerator borrowed from CapRock Ranch Golf Club. The Valentine Invite high school tournament is scheduled to be held next week.

The golf course is looking to get new signs on the tee boxes for next season. Signs will have the hole number and potentially advertising. The current signs from Benchcraft will be removed with the expiration of the Benchcraft contract. The golf course has a \$10,000 donation from Appeara to use towards any project. Muirhead made a motion to use this donation towards the new signs. Getty seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0.

In new business, Balliet brought up that he would like to see a course dress code be enforced. The scorecard states that "proper attire" is required. Clubhouse attendants are asked to make sure golfers are wearing shirts and refraining from wearing cowboy boots. In other new business, clubhouse staff is asked to make sure golfers are signing the cart waiver when renting golf carts. A season long waiver will be made for cart memberships next season. In other new business, a solution to the phone line problems is being sought. Currently, the phone line is internet based. The Allo internet has had many issues, and doing business is very difficult without a working phone or internet. The idea of getting a cell phone to keep in the clubhouse was proposed. The idea will be further researched.

With no other agenda items, the meeting was adjourned at 7:50 pm.